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TO: Board of Supervisors

FROM: Lawrance Florin - Director
Housing and Intergovernmental Affairs

REPORT BY: Michael Karath, STAFF ASSISTANT - BOS - 299-1477

SUBJECT: Presentation of a Proclamation for Napa United Academy Red Soccer Team

RECOMMENDATION

Presentation of a proclamation to Coach Bernie Ochoa and Manager Debbie Weston for the Napa United Academy
Red Soccer Team, comprised of Napa County’s best soccer players aged 14 and under, who won U.S. Soccer
Club National Cup XIV Championship for their age group.

EXECUTIVE SUMMARY

Presentation of a proclamation to Coach Bernie Ochoa and Manager Debbie Weston for the Napa United Academy
Red Soccer Team, comprised of Napa County’s best soccer players aged 14 and under, who won U.S. Soccer
Club National Cup XIV Championship for their age group.

FISCAL IMPACT

Is there a Fiscal Impact? No

ENVIRONMENTAL IMPACT

ENVIRONMENTAL DETERMINATION: The proposed action is not a project as defined by 14 California Code of
Regulations 15378 (State CEQA Guidelines) and therefore CEQA is not applicable.
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BACKGROUND AND DISCUSSION

Presentation of a proclamation to Coach Bernie Ochoa and Manager Debbie Weston for the Napa United Academy
Red Soccer Team, comprised of Napa County’s best soccer players aged 14 and under, who won U.S. Soccer
Club National Cup XIV Championship for their age group.

SUPPORTING DOCUMENTS

A . Proclamation - Napa Academy Reds soccer team

CEO Recommendation: Approve

Reviewed By: Molly Rattigan



